

Eversley Parish Council, PO Box 7502, Hook, Hampshire RG27 0NY

*e-mail:clerk@eversley-pc.gov.uk* Telephone: 07752 735690 website: <u>http://www.eversley-pc.gov.uk</u>

## NOTICE OF MEETING

MEETING: DATE & TIME: PLACE:

Open Spaces Committee **Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> January 2024 at 7.30pm** To be held at Charles Kingsley's School Hall, Glaston Hill Road, Eversley, Hook, Hampshire, RG27 0LX;

Councillors are hereby summoned to attend the following meeting. Please inform the Clerk if you are unable to attend.

This is a meeting in public. Public attendance will be restricted to the capacity of the hall. Admittance will be on a first come first served basis.

If you have any special requirements e.g. access or a copy of the agenda in another format, e.g. large print, please contact us. Agendas and minutes are available at <a href="https://www.eversley-pc.gov.uk">www.eversley-pc.gov.uk</a>

Jo Street **Jo Street** Clerk

5<sup>th</sup> January 2024

## <u>AGENDA</u>

- 1. **Apologies** for absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- Minutes of the last meeting To approve the minutes of the Open Spaces Committee held on Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> November 2023
  - 4. <u>Rights of Way Booklet</u> To discuss the following:
    - a) To decide whether any alterations or amendments are required.
    - b) To consider the quotes for the booklet received.
- 5. **Public Participation** To receive questions or comments submitted to the Clerk by 10am on 16<sup>th</sup> January 2024 & questions or comments made during the meeting limited to 10 minutes in total.
- 6. <u>Hedges and Ditches</u> To report any that require attention.
- 7. Hedge next to Grensell Close To accept the quotation for £485.00 + VAT to cut the hedges back.
- 8. **<u>Zip Wire</u>** To consider the quotation for £325.00 + VAT to service the zip wire at Lower Common.

- 9. <u>**Tree Survey**</u> To consider the need for a tree survey.
- 10. <u>Community Orchards</u> To consider whether we have any open spaces that could be used for this project.
- 11. <u>Tree and Woodland Strategy</u> To consider whether a response is required for this plan.
  - 12. Hampshire Minerals and Waste Plan To consider whether a response is required for this plan.
  - 13. <u>Annual Play Inspections</u> To accept the annual play inspection reports for the four play areas: Lower Common, Centre Green, Cross Green, and Chequers Green.
  - 14. **<u>Cemetery</u>** To discuss the following:
    - a) To decide if a response is required for the cessation of funding for maintaining the churchyard by HDC.
    - b) To decide what if any changes need to be made to the Grounds Maintenance contract.
  - 15. **<u>Grounds Maintenance Tender</u>** To approve the tender documents and timescales.

## 16. Planning applications

To decide a consultee response on the Planning Applications listed below.

PLAN NO.	LOCATION	DETAILS
	LOCATION	DETAILS

23/02819/LBC Bybridge, The Street Demolition of existing rear extension and detached garage and erection of a single storey rear extension and part single part one and a half storey link attached side extension, with associated alterations.

23/02716/AMCON Up Green Farm, Up Green Variation of Condition 2 attached to Planning Permission 23/02050/HOU dated 14/11/2023 to amend the approved plans.

24/00085/HOU Paddock House, Lower Common Demolition of existing sunroom and erection of two storey side extensions and part two storey part single storey rear extensions and single storey front extension and alterations to fenestration.